COMMISSION MEETING September 17, 2018 MINUTES	
Members Present:	David Sander; Bard Hill; Christy Witters; Fran Huntoon
Members Absent:	Bob Reap
Others Present:	Paul Bohne, Interim Town Manager; Kendall Chamberlin, Water Resource and Ruth Miller was present from MMCTV Channel 15 to broadcast the meeting.
Mr. Sander opened th	he meeting at 6:05 PM.
Welcome and Public	c Comment
Mr. Sander asked for	any public comment, but there was none.
Superintendent's Rep	<u>bort</u>
1	tted the board on several items from the wastewater department. Mr.
1	ed that there was more rock necessary than anticipated for the Stream Bank There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost.
Stabilization project.	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project. ght up the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project. ght up the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt main.	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project. ght up the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M t all water entering a private property should be metered where it leaves the v
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce w interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt main. It was agreed that this	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project. In the sum of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M t all water entering a private property should be metered where it leaves the v s topic should be a future agenda item.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt main. It was agreed that this MOTION by Ms. W	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD at ang a project. ght up the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M t all water entering a private property should be metered where it leaves the v s topic should be a future agenda item. Vitters, SECONDED BY Mr. Hill, to adjourn.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce w interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt main. It was agreed that this	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD at ang a project. ght up the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M t all water entering a private property should be metered where it leaves the v s topic should be a future agenda item. Vitters, SECONDED BY Mr. Hill, to adjourn.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce v interested in supporti Mr. Chamberlin brou of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt main. It was agreed that this MOTION by Ms. W	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would colume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD at ang a project. In the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M t all water entering a private property should be metered where it leaves the v s topic should be a future agenda item. Vitters, SECONDED BY Mr. Hill, to adjourn. passed.
Stabilization project. The press was down of also on line. Mr. Chamberlin spok significantly reduce winterested in supportion Mr. Chamberlin brout of the potential negat Hill stated that he felt main. It was agreed that this MOTION by Ms. W VOTE: 4-0; motion	There was a \$3,000 credit that was used to cover that cost. one week but is now up and running. The pump station has been repaired and the of a possible special project that would heat the sludge which would volume and provide a class A product. The heater manufacturer and CSWD a ng a project. ght up the issue of private water lines and Public waterlines and explained so ive consequences of private lines where unmetered water use could occur. M t all water entering a private property should be metered where it leaves the v s topic should be a future agenda item. Vitters, SECONDED BY Mr. Hill, to adjourn. passed. ed at 6:29 pm.